S.87-29
SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY

MEMORANDUM

TO: All Senators FROM: W.R. Heath
Secretary of
Senate
SUBJECT: Call for Nominations - DATE: Nov. 20, 1987
Standing Committees of
Senate

Vacancies still exist on the undernoted Senate committees and a further call
for nominations is now issued.

Under Senate regulations any Senator who wushes to submit nominations to the
committees shown below may do so by notifying the Secretary of Senate in
writing of such nominations, to reach this office no Ilater than
Friday, December 11, 1987. Nominations received after that time cannot be
accepted. If a nomination is made, the Senator making the nomination must -
ensure in advance that the nominee is willing to stand for election.

Senate Nominating Committee (SNC)

One Senator at-large to replace M. Roberts whose term of office expired
September 30, 1987. Term of office is from date of election to September 30,

1988.

One Student Senator to replace P. Slanz whose term of office expired
September 30, 1987. Term of office is from date of election to September 30,

1988.

One Student Senator Alternate to fill an existing vacancy for term of
office, from date of election to September 30, 1988.

Sen Grad Awards Adiudication C ittee (SGAAC)

One Student at-large to replace to fill an existing vacancy for term of
office, from date of election to September 30, 1988. (Nominations for these
positions are provided by the Student Society and forwarded to the SNC by

the Registrar's Office). M Cﬁ%‘(

n r issig
One Student Senator Alternate to fill an existing vacancy for term of
office, from date of election to September 30, 1988.
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